

## Contact

+3725244100 (Mobile)  
tanel@teemusk.com

[www.linkedin.com/in/tanelteemusk](http://www.linkedin.com/in/tanelteemusk)  
(LinkedIn)  
[www.teemusk.com](http://www.teemusk.com) (Portfolio)

## Top Skills

iOS app development  
Mobile Applications  
Swift

## Languages

English (Full Professional)  
Estonian (Native or Bilingual)  
Russian (Elementary)

## Honors-Awards

For Outstanding Achievement in  
Web Development

# Tanel Teemusk

Freelance iOS (iPhone, iPad, Apple Watch, Apple TV) app developer  
at [teemusk.com](http://teemusk.com)

## Summary

I love to build tricky and complex UI's for your iOS apps. Give me visual challenges and I'll be a happy camper.

I build apps that are easy to use. I've got experience as a developer and as UX designer. Knowing both fields helps me to see problems with unique perspective.

I've also been a project owner and a project manager so I am used to spearheading a software application development project.

I program iPhone/iPad (iOS) and Apple TV (tvOS) and Apple Watch apps with Swift.

Over the years I have developed and launched many iOS apps to Apple App Store. Many of them were my own indie apps/games and many were projects for clients all over the world.

15+ years of programming and design experience.

I have a keen eye on animation and that 'extra spark' that makes enjoyable apps stand out.

---

## Experience

iOS App Developer Tanel Teemusk

iPhone Developer

January 2010 - Present

Tallinn, Estonia

Building iPhone and iPad apps.

Business apps, Website companion apps, games etc.

hINF

Tech guy

October 2016 - Present

Tallinn, Estonia

hINF is a communication app for HIV+ patients and their care team.

hINF supports digital appointments and provides the patients with in-depth overview of their health.

## Sophokles

Tech guy

December 2016 - Present

Tallinn, Estonia

Sophokles is a multi-language subtitle solution for performances.

Sophokles comes as an iOS or Android app and enables a theater, cinema or any performance to support subtitles for any number of languages. With Sophokles it's also possible to display subtitles on LED panels.

## Navionics

UX Designer

September 2013 - November 2014 (1 year 3 months)

Tallinn, Estonia

Striving to make the best navigation software for the people who journey beyond the places that road leads to.

Navionics has been one of the main innovators in the marine industry for the past 30+ years. The daily updated cartography is used in electronic chart plotters all around the world today.

The company also went along with the smartphone revolution. Navionics apps are available for iOS, Android and Windows 8 devices.

## teemusk.com

Freelance Flash Actionscript 3 developer

March 2000 - November 2014 (14 years 9 months)

Tallinn, Estonia

Adobe Flash and Adobe AIR Software development.

## Tribal DDB

Flash Developer

October 2006 - May 2009 (2 years 8 months)

New York, USA

Delivering world class flash experiences for global brands.

---

## Education

Tietgen

Bachelor, multimedia · (2003 - 2005)

Tallinna Tehnikaülikool

MBA, MBA · (2001 - 2006)

Tallinna Tehnikaülikool

Bachelor, BA · (1996 - 2000)